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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January, 2018 5:30 PM

To: 'Janet Tan'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident involving GBD7741D & GBB1091X on 16.01.18

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 4:25 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Accident involving GBD7741D & GBB1091X on 16.01.18 

 
Dear all, 

 

Attach both parties’ report for your reference. 

 

Please arrange to attend to the PRS of the said vehicle, direct settle if possible. 

 

The OIC for this case is Elaine Cheong.  

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Janet Tan  

Senior Executive | Claims  

  

  

EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

          

did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         

  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.        
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From: Heng Sew Sow [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 1:34 PM 

To: Tan Wei Yin <weiyin.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: Accident involving GBD7741D & GBB1091X on 16.01.18 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

 

We refer to the above accident 

 

Kindly be advised that we will be assisting our client, owner of vehicle no: 

GBD7741D, to submit a third party claim against your insured vehicle. We 

would like to proceed with direct settlement. 

 

Please arrange for your surveyor to liaise with us for an inspection on our 

client's Vehicle at your earliest convenience. 

 

 

Location : 50, Bukit Batok St 23 #01- 06 Midview Building ( S ) 659578 ( 

Vehicle in ) 

 

Attached GIA report of SJH7290Y for your reference. 

 

Thank You. 

 

 

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd 

Tel : 63161131 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 

attachments: 
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20180117132705 

 

 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent 

sending or receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail 

security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 


